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Summary Information
Repository: University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special
Collections and Archives.
Collector: University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Libraries. Special Collections
and Archives

Title: University of Nevada, Las Vegas Gaming Web Archive
ID: MS-01020
Date [inclusive]: 2016 to 2022

Physical 141 Websites (600.100 GB) WARC
Description:

Language of the English
Material:

Abstract: The University of Nevada, Las Vegas Gaming Web Archive
is comprised of archived websites collected since 2016 that
represent gaming and gambling organizations in Las Vegas,
Nevada and around the world. Websites in this collection
represent casino hotels, lotteries, gaming commissions, and
investor relations for various organizations including the Nevada
Resort Association, Caesars Entertainment, Genting, MGM,
Ainsworth Game Technology, and the North American Gaming
Regulators Association.

Preferred Citation

University of Nevada, Las Vegas Gaming Web Archive, 2016-2022. MS-01020. Special Collections
and Archives, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

A Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents Note

The University of Nevada, Las Vegas Gaming Web Archive is comprised of archived websites
collected since 2016 that represent gaming and gambling organizations in Las Vegas, Nevada
and around the world. Websites in this collection represent casino hotels, lotteries, gaming
commissions, and investor relations for various organizations including the Nevada Resort
Association, Caesars Entertainment, Genting, MGM, Ainsworth Game Technology, and the North
American Gaming Regulators Association.
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A Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

Materials remain in original order.

A Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Access Note

Collection is open for research. Archived websites can be accessed through Archive-It: https:/
archive-it.org/collections/4688

Publication Rights

Materials in this collection may be protected by copyrights and other rights. See Reproductions
and Use on the UNLV Special Collections and Archives website for more information about
reproductions and permissions to publish.

Acquisition Note

Archived websites have been collected by UNLV Libraries Special Collections and Archives since
2016; accession number 2021-146.

Processing Note

UNLV Libraries Special Collections and Archives curated a list of websites from 2014 to 2016.

Since 2016, Tammi Kim has archived the websites using Archive-It, a web archiving subscription
service, and updated the finding aid in ArchivesSpace.

A Return to Table of Contents

Names and Subjects

* Web archives
+ Web sites
* Gaming -- Las Vegas (Nev.)

- Page 4-


http://www.library.unlv.edu/speccol/research_and_services/reproductions
http://www.library.unlv.edu/speccol/research_and_services/reproductions

Guide to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Gaming Web Archive

» Lotteries -- United States

* Corporations -- Investor relations
* Gambling industry

+ Station Casinos, Inc.

¢ MGM Resorts International

Collection Inventory

Title/Description Containers

New Jersey Divison of Gaming Enforcement: archived website, 2016 to 2022
(1065816) (view online)

Treasure Island Hotel: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107138) (view online)

Singapore Casino Regulatory Authority: archived website, 2016 to 2022
(1065824) (view online)

Kerzner International: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065957) (view online)
Illinois Gaming Board: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065805) (view online)

Las Vegas Luxury Hotel | The Cosmopolitan: archived website, 2016 to 2022
(1107118) (view online)

Trump Taj Mahal: archived website, 2016 to 2020 (1107159) (view online)

0YO Las Vegas Hotel and Casino | Formerly Hooters Casino Hotel: archived
website, 2016 to 2022 (1107126) (view online)

Wynn Resorts, Limited: archived website, 2017 to 2022 (1159244) (view
online)

Genting Group: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065953) (view online)
Win At Dotty's: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1149244) (view online)

Penn National Gaming - Investor Relations: archived website, 2020 to 2022
(2123486) (view online)

Ohio Casino Control Commission: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065818)
(view online)

Caesars Entertainment | Hotels, Casinos & Experiences: archived website,
2016 to 2022 (1107116) (view online)

Investor Relations Pinnacle Entertainment: archived website, 2016 to 2022
(1159243) (view online)

Casino Connection: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107106) (view online)

Casino Association of Indiana: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107093) (view
online)

Casino Guide for Residents of New Jersey: archived website, 2016 to 2022
(1107101) (view online)
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https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.njoag.gov/about/divisions-and-offices/division-of-gaming-enforcement-home/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://treasureisland.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.cra.gov.sg/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.kerzner.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.igb.illinois.gov/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.cosmopolitanlasvegas.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.trumptaj.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.oyolasvegas.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://wynnresortslimited.gcs-web.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://wynnresortslimited.gcs-web.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.genting.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://dottys.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://pennnationalgaming.gcs-web.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://casinocontrol.ohio.gov/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.caesars.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://investors.pnkinc.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://casinoconnection.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.casinoassociation.org/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.casinoassociation.org/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.casinoassociationofnewjersey.org/
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UK Gambling Commission: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065826) (view
online)

M Life Rewards Loyalty Program - MGM Resorts: archived website, 2016
(1107131) (view online)

Investor Centre - Aritocrat Leisure: archived website, 2017 to 2022 (1159245)
(view online)

Resorts, Casinos, & Shows Worldwide - MGM Resorts: archived website, 2016
t0 2022 (1107132) (view online)

Genting Berhad - Leisure & Hospitality: archived website, 2019 to 2022
(2123470) (view online)

Casino Royale Hotel | Las Vegas Resort | Best Western Plus: archived website,
2016 to 2022 (1107117) (view online)

Investor Relations | Boyd Gaming: archived website, 2016 to 2021 (1065946)
(view online)

Scientific Games: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065964) (view online)

Gaming and Leisure Properties, Inc.: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065952)
(view online)

Sands: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107128) (view online)

Rail City Casino - Rail City Casino | Sparks, NV: archived website, 2016 to 2022
(1107151) (view online)

Churchill Downs Inc.: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065949) (view online)

Maine Gambling Control Board: archived website, 2016 to 2021 (1065809)
(view online)

Investor Relations | International Game Technology: archived website, 2020
to 2022 (2123487) (view online)

Mississippi Gaming Commission: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065812)
(view online)

Louisiana Gaming Control Board: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065808)
(view online)

Binion's Gambling Hall: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107115) (view
online)

Golden Nugget Hotels and Casinos: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107124)
(view online)

West Virginia Department of Commerce: Gaming: archived website, 2016 to
2020 (1065822) (view online)

Iowa Racing and Gaming Commission: archived website, 2016 to 2022
(1065807) (view online)

Ainsworth: archived website, 2020 to 2022 (2123480) (view online)

Las Vegas Luxury Hotels | Wynn Las Vegas and Encore Resort: archived
website, 2016 to 2022 (1107140) (view online)
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https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.mlife.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://ir.aristocratgaming.com/phoenix.zhtml?c=163688&p=irol-IRHome
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.mgmresorts.com/en.html
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.genting.com/leisure-hospitality/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.casinoroyalehotel.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://boydgaming.investorroom.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.scientificgames.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.glpropinc.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.sands.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.railcity.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.churchilldownsincorporated.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.maine.gov/dps/GambBoard/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://ir.igt.com/overview/default.aspx
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.msgamingcommission.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://lgcb.dps.louisiana.gov/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.binions.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.binions.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.goldennugget.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.wvcommerce.org/travel/thingstodo/entertainment/gaming.aspx
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://irgc.iowa.gov/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.agtslots.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.wynnlasvegas.com/

Guide to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Gaming Web Archive

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission: archived website, 2020 to 2022
(2130884) (view online)

Ainsworth Game Technology: archived website, 2016 to 2021 (1065944) (view
online)

David McKee | Stiffs & Georges — A Las Vegas Advisor Blog: archived website,
2016 to 2020 (1107113) (view online)

Caesars Rewards: archived website, 2020 to 2022 (2123484) (view online)

Resorts World Las Vegas | Introducing Resorts World Las Vegas: archived
website, 2020 to 2022 (2341709) (view online)

Pari-Mutuel Wagering — MyFloridaLicense.com: archived website, 2020
(2130882) (view online)

MGM Rewards Loyalty Program: archived website, 2020 to 2021 (2123481)
(view online)

American Gaming Association: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107086)
(view online)

Atlantic City Hotel and Casino | Resorts AC: archived website, 2016 to 2022
(1107157) (view online)

Connecticut State Department of Consumer Protection: archived website,
2020 to 2022 (2123466) (view online)

Peppermill Resort Hotel, Reno, NV: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107150)
(view online)

SLS Las Vegas: archived website, 2016 (1107135) (view online)
Bonanza Casino: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107145) (view online)
Western Village: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107155) (view online)

Michigan Gaming Control Board: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065811)
(view online)

Missouri Gaming Association: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107098) (view
online)

Mississippi Gaming Association: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107097)
(view online)

Sparks Nevada Sports Casino | Baldini's Sports Casino: archived website,
2016 to 2022 (1107143) (view online)

Grand Sierra Resort: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107148) (view online)

Las Vegas Hotel & Casino Guide - VegasTripping.com : A Sinners Guide to Las
Vegas: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107114) (view online)

The Casino Association of New Jersey: archived website, 2019 to 2022
(2123465) (view online)

The STRAT Hotel, Casino & Skypod - Las Vegas, NV: archived website, 2016 to
2022 (1107136) (view online)
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https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.krgc.ks.gov/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.ainsworthgames.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.ainsworthgames.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://dmckee.lvablog.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.caesars.com/myrewards/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.rwlasvegas.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/pari-mutuel-wagering/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.mgmresorts.com/en/mlife-rewards-program.html
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.americangaming.org/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://resortsac.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://portal.ct.gov/gaming/?language=en_US
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.peppermillreno.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://slslasvegas.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.bonanzacasino.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.westernvillagesparks.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.michigan.gov/mgcb/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.missouricasinos.org/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.missouricasinos.org/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://msgaming.org/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://baldinissports.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.grandsierraresort.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://vegastripping.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://casinosnj.org/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://thestrat.com/

Guide to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Gaming Web Archive

Nevada Resort Association: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107100) (view
online)

Wynn Resorts - Investor Relations: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065966)
(view online)

Colorado Gaming: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107089) (view online)

Plaza Hotel & Casino Las Vegas | Downtown Las Vegas Hotel: archived
website, 2016 to 2022 (1107133) (view online)

Association of Gaming Equipment Manufacturers: archived website, 2016 to
2020 (1107088) (view online)

Gold Ranch Casino & RV Resort: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107154)
(view online)

Aristocrat: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065945) (view online)

Nevada Gaming Control Board: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1080805)
(view online)

M Resort Spa Casino Las Vegas: Live A Life Of Luxury - Henderson, NV:
archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107130) (view online)

Philippines - PAGCOR: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065825) (view online)

Massachusetts Gaming Commission: archived website, 2021 to 2022 (2130887)
(view online)

New Mexico Gaming Control Board: archived website, 2020 to 2022 (2130886)
(view online)

Alamo Casino, Petro TA Truck Stops Las Vegas, Reno, Mill City, Nevada:
archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107141) (view online)

Isle of Capri Casinos - Investor Relations: archived website, 2016 to 2022
(1065956) (view online)

Golden Gate Hotel & Casino: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107123) (view
online)

Landry's Inc. - The Leader in Dining, Hospitality and Entertainment: archived
website, 2016 to 2022 (1107127) (view online)

Connecticut DCP Gaming Division: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065804)
(view online)

Four Queens Resort and Casino Las Vegas: archived website, 2016 to 2022
(1107122) (view online)

Pechanga.net: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107112) (view online)

Gaming Inspection and Coordination Bureau: archived website, 2016 to 2022
(1085514) (view online)

Oklahoma Indian Gaming Association: archived website, 2016 to 2022
(1107104) (view online)

The D Las Vegas: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107119) (view online)
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https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.nevadaresorts.org/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.nevadaresorts.org/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.wynnresorts.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.coloradogaming.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.plazahotelcasino.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.agem.org/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.goldranchrvcasino.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.aristocrat.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://gaming.nv.gov/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.themresort.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.pagcor.ph/index.php
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://massgaming.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.nmgcb.org/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.thealamo.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://isleofcapricasinos.investorroom.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.goldengatecasino.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.goldengatecasino.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.landrysinc.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.ct.gov/dcp/cwp/view.asp?a=4107&q=480854/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.fourqueens.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.pechanga.net/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.dicj.gov.mo/web/en/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://oiga.org/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.thed.com/
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INVESTOR RELATIONS HOME | Penn National Gaming: archived website,
2019 to 2022 (2078509) (view online)

Tamarack Junction: archived website, 2016 to 2020 (1107153) (view online)

MGM Resorts Investor Relations: archived website, 2020 to 2022 (2123485)
(view online)

New York Gaming Association: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107102)
(view online)

Silver Legacy at the Row: archived website, 2016 to 2020 (1107152) (view
online)

Missouri Gaming Commission: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065813)
(view online)

Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board: archived website, 2016 to 2021
(1065819) (view online)

Colorado Division of Gaming: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065827) (view
online)

Michigan Casino & Gaming News: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107095)
(view online)

Stay & Play in Atlantic City, NJ | Borgata Hotel Casino & Spa: archived
website, 2016 to 2022 (1107156) (view online)

North American Gaming Regulators Association: archived website, 2016 to
2022 (1107103) (view online)

National Indian Gaming Association: archived website, 2016 to 2022
(1107099) (view online)

Gamblit Gaming: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065951) (view online)

Maryland Lottery and Gaming: archived website, 2020 to 2022 (2123468)
(view online)

Nugget Casino Resort: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107149) (view online)

Gambling Control Unit - State of Maine: archived website, 2019 to 2022
(2123467) (view online)

Golden Entertainment: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065954) (view
online)

New York State Gaming Commission: archived website, 2016 to 2022
(1065817) (view online)

Global Gaming Expo: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107091) (view online)

Indiana Gaming Commission: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065806) (view
online)

Caesars Entertainment Corporate: archived website, 2020 to 2022 (2123479)
(view online)

Boomtown Casino and Hotel: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107144) (view
online)
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https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://pennnationalgaming.gcs-web.com/investor-overview/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.tamarackcasino.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://investors.mgmresorts.com/investors/overview/default.aspx
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.newyorkgaming.org/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.silverlegacy.com
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.silverlegacy.com
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.mgc.dps.mo.gov/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://gamingcontrolboard.pa.gov/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.colorado.gov/enforcement/gaming/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.colorado.gov/enforcement/gaming/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://michigangaming.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://borgata.mgmresorts.com/en.html?inbound_redirect=/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.nagra.org/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.indiangaming.org/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://gamblitgaming.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.mdgaming.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.nuggetcasinoresort.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.maine.gov/dps/gamb-control/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.goldenent.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.goldenent.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.gaming.ny.gov/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.globalgamingexpo.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.in.gov/igc/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.in.gov/igc/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.caesars.com/corporate/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://boomtownreno.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://boomtownreno.com/
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West Virginia Department of Tourism: archived website, 2020 to 2022
(2123482) (view online)

Tropicana Atlantic City: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107158) (view
online)

Pinnacle Entertainment, Inc.: archived website, 2016 to 2020 (1065963) (view
online)

Red Rock Resorts Investor Room: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065965)
(view online)

Reno Hotel and Casino | Atlantis Casino Resort Spa: archived website, 2016 to
2022 (1107142) (view online)

Card Player: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107105) (view online)

Boyd Gaming Corporation | BoydGaming.Com: archived website, 2021
(2529102) (view online)

Rhode Island Lottery: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065820) (view online)
El Dorado at the Row: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107146) (view online)
Downtown Grand: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107121) (view online)

SAHARA Las Vegas | Hotel & Casino: archived website, 2019 to 2022 (2123462)
(view online)

Hard Rock Hotel & Casino: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107125) (view
online)

The Ohio Lottery: archived website, 2020 to 2022 (2348960) (view online)
Konami Gaming, Inc.: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065976) (view online)

Las Vegas Advisor: Hotels, Shows, News, Deals, Coupons, Restaurants:
archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107110) (view online)

Everi Holdings Inc. - Investor Relations: archived website, 2016 to 2022
(1065950) (view online)

Illinois Casino Gaming Association: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107092)
(view online)

Minnesota Indian Gaming Association: archived website, 2016 to 2022
(1107096) (view online)

IGT - Investor Relations: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065955) (view
online)

Silver Legacy at the Row: archived website, 2020 to 2022 (2123463) (view
online)

Investor Overview - Aristocrat Leisure Limited — IR Site: archived website,
2020 to 2022 (2123488) (view online)

New Jersey Casino Control Commission: archived website, 2016 to 2022
(1065815) (view online)

Global Gaming Business Magazine: archived website, 2017 to 2022 (1107109)
(view online)
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https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://wvtourism.com/things-to-do/arts-culture-history/nightlife-entertainment/casinos/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.caesars.com/tropicana-ac
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.caesars.com/tropicana-ac
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.pnkinc.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.pnkinc.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://redrockresorts.investorroom.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://atlantiscasino.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.cardplayer.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.boydgaming.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.rilot.com/en-us/home.html
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.caesars.com/eldorado-reno
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.downtowngrand.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.saharalasvegas.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.hardrockhotels.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.hardrockhotels.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.ohiolottery.com/Default.aspx
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.konami.com/en/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.lasvegasadvisor.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.everi.com/investor-relations/governance/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.illinoiscasinogaming.org/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.mnindiangamingassoc.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://ir.igt.com/phoenix.zhtml?c=119000&p=irol-irhome
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://ir.igt.com/phoenix.zhtml?c=119000&p=irol-irhome
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.caesars.com/silver-legacy-reno/hotel
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.caesars.com/silver-legacy-reno/hotel
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://aristocratleisurelimited.gcs-web.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.state.nj.us/casinos/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://ggbmagazine.com/

Guide to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Gaming Web Archive
Arizona Indian Gaming Association: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107087)
(view online)
NETime Gambling: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107111) (view online)

Penn National Gaming: archived website, 2017 to 2022 (1159202) (view
online)

Sands News: archived website, 2019 to 2022 (2123471) (view online)

American Gaming Systems (AGS): archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065943)
(view online)

Caesars Entertainment Corporation: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065947)
(view online)

Maryland Gaming: archived website, 2016 (1065810) (view online)

South Dakota Commission on Gaming: archived website, 2016 to 2022
(1065821) (view online)

Tropicana Las Vegas Casino Hotel Resort: archived website, 2016 to 2022
(1107139) (view online)

Las Vegas Hotels & Resorts - Station Casinos: archived website, 2016 to 2022
(1107134) (view online)

Casinos Austria International: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1065948) (view
online)

Louisiana Casino Association, Inc.: archived website, 2016 to 2022 (1107094)
(view online)
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https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.azindiangaming.org/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://netimegambling.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.pngaming.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.pngaming.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.sands.com/news/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://playags.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://caesarscorporate.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://gaming.mdlottery.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://dor.sd.gov/gaming/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.troplv.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.stationcasinos.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.casinosaustriainternational.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/https://www.casinosaustriainternational.com/
https://wayback.archive-it.org/4688/*/http://www.casinosofla.com/
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